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STAFF'S FIRST DATA REQUEST 
via e-mail 

RE: Docket No. 20190038-EI- Petition for limited proceeding for recovery of incremental 
storm restoration costs related to Hurricane Michael, by Gulf Power Company. 

Dear Mr. Griffin: 

By this letter, the Commission staff requests that Gulf Power Company (Gulf) provide 
responses to the following data requests: 

I. Paragraph 19 of the petition states the settlement provides recovery of storm costs 
will begin 60 days following the filing of the petition. The peti tion was fil ed on 
February 6, 20 19, and the 601

h day would be April 7, 2019. Please explain Gulfs 
proposed effective date of the Interim Storm Restoration Recovery Charge as it 
relates to this language in the settlement. 

2. Paragraph 20 of the petition proposes to initiate Gulfs Interim Storm Restoration 
Recovery Charge beginning with the first billing cycle of April 2019. Please state 
the exact start date of the April billing cycle. 

3. Please discuss how and when Gulf wi ll inform its customers of this proposed 
charge, including the methods of customer communication regarding the proposed 
increase in bills. Please provide copies of customer notifications for staff review 
and approval. 

4. Please show each step of the calculation that calculates the allocation factors 
shown in columns (3) through (8) in Exhibit E, Page 2 of 2. In your response, 
please refer to the MFR schedule that shows the percentage allocation of plant 
share in Docket No. 20160 186-EI. 

Please file al l responses electronically no later than March II , 2019, via the 
Commission ' s website at www.fl oridapsc.com by selecting the Clerk's Office tab and Electronic 
Filing Web Form. Should you have any questions concerning the information in this letter, 
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please feel free to contact Ms. Kristen Simmons by phone at (850) 413-6175 or by email at 
ksimmons@psc.stat.fl.us for legal questions, or Ms. Sevini Guffey by phone at (850) 413-6204 
or by email at sguffey@psc.state.fl.us for technical questions. 

KBS/lms 

cc: Office of Commission Clerk 
Gulf Power Company (Henderson) 
Division of Economics (Guffey) 
Office of Public Counsel 

Kristen Simmons 
Senior Attorney 




